April 13, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Commissioner Jaczko

Commissioner Lyons
FROM: J. Samuel Walker, Acting Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: COMGBJ-06-0003/COMPBL-06-0001 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

IN ADJUDICATIONS

This memorandum is to inform you that the Commission did not concur in your proposal to
provide additional information to the public on participation in NRC adjudications. The attached
Memorandum to File documents this decision.

This completes action on COMGBJ-06-0003/COMPBL-06-0001.
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April 13, 2006
MEMORANDUM TO FILE
FROM: J. Samuel Walker, Acting Secretary IRA/

SUBJECT: COMGBJ-06-0003/COMPBL-06-0001 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
IN ADJUDICATIONS

The Commission has disapproved a proposal to provide additional information to the public on
participation in NRC adjudications. The Commission believes that the extensive information
and resources currently available through the NRC public website provide sufficient and
appropriate material for the intended purposes.

CC: Chairman Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
Commissioner Jaczko
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